


Orna Carni

in [linkedin.com/in/ornacarni](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ornacarni)

 ornacarni@gmail.com

 052-4658282

Summary

With over 20 years of experience in the insurance and finance industries, I bring a wealth of knowledge as a seasoned senior executive and board director. I currently serve as a director at an insurance company and a healthcare organization. I am a managing partner in a venture capital fund and volunteer as a business mentor in several programs.

Experience



2022 – Present **FinTLV Ventures, a Global VC**, Managing Partner



2024 – Present **Maccabi Health Care Services**, Board Member



2023 – Present **Shlomo Insurance Company Ltd**, External Board Member



2016 – 2022 **AIG**, VP Strategy, Bizdev and Chief Innovation Officer

2013 – 2016 **AIG**, VP, Head of Life & Health Insurance



2008 – 2013 **Clal Insurance & Finance**, Business Development Manager



2006 – 2008 **The Davidoff Group**, Business Development Manager



1995 – 2006 **Migdal Group**, Health Insurance Manager

Education



2023, **Harvard Business School**, PEVCF



2012, **Ono Academic College**, LL.B, Bachelor of Laws



2002, **The University of Manchester**, MBA, Finance & Marketing



2001, **The Open University of Israel**, BA, Management

Volunteering - Serves as a Business Mentor for non-profits, helping entrepreneurs from socially and geographically peripheral areas. Provides guidance to help overcome challenges and achieve sustainable growth. lead, motivate, develop, and mentor people with diverse backgrounds (Restart (2024), Keren Shemesh, Movilot, Momentum, Tech7, Unistream)